[bookmark: _GoBack]Attorney-Client Privilege waived as voted by the Select Board on September 8, 2014.

Copies of Emails and letters between Legal Counsel and Carroll Planning Board and limited number with David Scalley, regarding Hunt Properties/Ruby’s Way subdivision, per RSA 91:A, Right to Know, as requested by Joe Gillis, Manager, of Hunt Properties, LLC.  

Fri., Sept. 7, 2012    From:  Linda Dowling      To:  Bernie Waugh      2:01  p.m.
                                      From:  Bernie Waugh       To: Linda       3:55 p.m.
                                      From:  Bernie Waugh       To: Linda    3:56  p.m.

Sat., Sept. 8, 3012  From:  Kenneth Mills    To:   Bernie Waugh       12:30 a.m.
                                       From:  Bernie Waugh    To:  Kenneth Mills         3:28 p.m.

Wed., Oct. 24, 2012  From:   Bernie Waugh    To:  Linda Dowling  3:06 p.m. 

Tues., Nov. 13, 2012    From:  Linda Dowling    To:  David Scalley    12:29 p.m.

Wed., Nov. 14, 2012   From:  David Scalley   To:  Linda        4:29 p.m.

Thurs., Nov. 15, 2012  From:  Linda Dowling   To:  Bernie Waugh  12:04 p.m.  
                                          From:  Bernie Waugh    To:  Linda     1:35 p.m.
                                          From:  Mark Catalano   To:  Bernie Waugh      5:30 p.m.

Fri., Nov. 16, 2012    From Bernie Waugh       To:  Mark Catalano   5:49 p.m.
                                       Letter from David Scalley to Bernie Waugh with attachments  (letter to
                                       Hunt Properties from Linda Dowling, dated Oct. 26, 2012 and letter to 
                                       Hunt Properties from Linda Dowling, Dated Nov. 13, 2012)

Mon., Nov. 19, 2012     From:  Bernie Waugh     To:  David Scalley  2:42 p.m.

Tues., Nov. 20, 2012    From:  Linda Dowling     To:  Bernie Waugh with attachment (draft 
                                           letter from Linda Dowling to Hunt Properties)   3:03 p.m.

Wed., Nov. 21, 2012     From:  Bernie Waugh       To:  Linda Dowling  3:09 p.m.
                                                 From:  Mark Catalano      To:  Bernie Waugh   4:13 p.m.

Wed., Dec. 5, 2012    From:  Bernie Waugh    To:  Linda Dowling  3:21 p.m. (with 
               attachment email from Linda Dowling to Bernie Waugh,  dtd. 11/10/12  1:13 p.m.)

Fri., Dec. 7, 2012   From: Linda Dowling   To:  Bernie Waugh    9:15 a.m. (w/Bond attached)
                               From:  Bernie Waugh   To:  Linda Dowling   11:28 a.m.

Thurs., Dec. 20, 2012   From:  Shawn Tanguay   To:  Evan Karpf and Mark Catalano   9:53 a.m.
                                      From:  Shawn Tanguay   To:  Mark Catalano and Evan Karpf   2:22 p.m.

Fri., Dec. 28, 2012    From:  Evan Karpf       To:  Bernie Waugh     1:51 p.m.

Wed., Jan. 2, 2013   From:  Bernie Waugh   To:  Evan Karpf   3:22 p.m.
Thurs., Jan. 3, 2013    From:  Bernie Waugh   To:  Linda D., Evan K., Mark C.    8:03 a.m.
                                    From:  Evan Karpf     To:  Bernie Waugh     9:49 a.m.
                                    From:  Bernie Waugh   To:  Evan Karpf    11:57 a.m.

Tues., Jan. 8, 2013    From:  Paul Bussiere     To:  Atty. Paul Sanderson, LGC,  3:55 p.m.

Wed., Jan. 9, 2013   From:  Paul Sanderson, LGC    To:  Paul Bussiere    10:55 a.m.
                                 From:  Paul Bussiere       To:  Robin Downes       4:44 p.m.

Thurs., Jan. 10, 2013   From:  Paul Bussiere   To:  Robin Downes        10:27 a.m.
                                     From:  Bernie Waugh   To:  Paul Bussiere         2:47 p.m.

Thurs., May 9, 2013   From:  Bonnie Moroney  To:  Bernie Waugh      7:58 p.m.
                                    From:  Bernie Waugh   To:  Bonnie Moroney (w/attachments)

                          






 




